MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, MARCH 2, 1971

The Governing Body of the City of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session March 2, 1971, in the council-room, at the city building, 7 p.m.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett; a quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin, Kitch, Noe, and Bogle.

Presiding: Frank P. Dillon, Mayor.

Also present: Attorney Yount, Supt. Piercefield, Building Inspector Williams, and Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the reading of the minutes be corrected to add the names of Councilmen Kaehler and Tackett, on the second paragraph, page 132, and same be placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that water service be extended to James Musgrave, who resided outside the city limits on 22nd Street. Motion carried on roll call as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Watkins, and Tackett; Nays - Councilman Kaehler.

Councilman Pittman, moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that water service be extended to the property line of the new home of David Swaney that was beyond the city limits under provisions and policies previously followed by the City. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas — Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Watkins, and Tackett; Nays — Councilman Kaehler. Carried.

Following general discussion on the matter, Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Sturgis, that the city attorney be instructed to take the necessary steps to rezone Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 in Smith and Moeller's Addition to the City of Galena from a R-1. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Sturgis, Watkins, and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, and Kaehler; Mayor Dillon casting an affirmative vote.

An application for license to retail cereal malt beverages submitted by Robert J. Link was read in full at 417 West 7th Street under the business name of Link's Lounge, Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the application be tabled until the building inspector and chief of police inspect the premises to determine whether or not the building complied with the city ordinances. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Executive session convened at 7:35 p.m.; Mayor Dillon reconvened the meeting at 7:48 p.m.

Councilman Pittman presented the City Marshal's Report wherein a total of \$1,081 in fines and costs had been collected; 12 dogs disposed of; 11 vehicles had been inspected totaling \$5.50. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the report be accepted and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Watkins introduced the following resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE FOLLOWING FINAL ACCOUNTS BE ADJUSTED:

Acct. No.	Name	Amount	Final Reading Date	Deposit	Refund	Loss
# 18	Bob Parker	\$ 3.59	2-11-71	\$ 15.00	\$11.41	None
# 284	David Edwards (Balance of \$2.8	12.88 8 transfe	2-10-71 rred to new a	10.00 ccount #1467.2	None	None
# 368	Creighton Elliott	15.39	1-10-71	15.00	None	•39
# 531	J. D. Honeywell	2.63	2-11-71	5.00	2.37	None
#1043	Charles James	10.00 \$44.49	1-15-70	10.00 \$55.00	None \$13.78	None \$.39

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the foregoing resolution relating to final accounts be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that Ordinance No. 644, an ordinance making appropriation for the payment of certain claims, be placed on roll call vote for adoption as corrected by amendment. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that a whistle be placed at Sixteenth and Elm Streets. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Sturgis, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

On motion duly made and seconded the meeting was adjourned on a standing vote.

Betty B Chernett City Clerk